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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Amos, James <jamos@blm.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 7:37 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Johnny Titsworth; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; 

caweaver@blm.gov; dmckinne@blm.gov; Kyle Adams; Leslie Garvis; William Bryan Burns
Subject: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: GJSAU 22 Inj. line 6.4.18 2RP-4805

Johnny, 
 
In reviewing your work plan I'm seeing incomplete delineation of the impacted area. The BLM will require at a minimum 
delineation down to 600 mg/l. Once this is achieved, submit copies of analyticals and a Sundry Notice Form 3160-5 for 
the surface disturbance that would be required for remediation. The current proposal won't be considered until 
complete delineation is provided. If any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thanks 
 
On Wed, Apr 17, 2019 at 8:34 AM Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote: 

Johnny, 

  

This remediation proposal can not be approved as submitted. Site characterizations, remediation proposals, and 
closures are required to follow the current spill rule 19.15.29, and be submitted with the appropriate attachments and 
C-141 pages.  

  

Thank you, 

  

Mike Bratcher 

NMOCD District 2 

811 South First Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 

575-748-1283 Ext 108  

  

  

From: Johnny Titsworth <jtitsworth@burnettoil.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 7:39 AM 
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To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD 
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 'Amos, James' 
<jamos@blm.gov>; 'caweaver@blm.gov' <caweaver@blm.gov>; 'dmckinne@blm.gov' <dmckinne@blm.gov> 
Cc: Kyle Adams <kadams@burnettoil.com>; Leslie Garvis <lgarvis@burnettoil.com>; William Bryan Burns 
<wburns@burnettoil.com> 
Subject: [EXT] GJSAU 22 Inj. line 6.4.18 2RP-4805 

  

All 

Attached is the work plan, analytical, & BLM release of ARC study.  If there are any questions or concerns, feel free to 
contact us.  Thanks  

  

Johnny Titsworth 

HSE Coordinator 

  

Burnett Oil Co., Inc. 

87 Square Lake Rd. 

Loco Hills, NM 88255 

Direct: (432) 614-0531 

Cell:    (432) 425-2891 

  

This message is intended only for the person(s) to which it is addressed and may contain privileged, confidential and/or insider information. If you have received 
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
the taking of any action concerning the contents of this message and any attachment(s) by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.  

 
 
 
--  
 Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately.  

James A. Amos 
Bureau of Land Management 
Carlsbad Field Office 
Supervisory Petroleum Engineering Tech 
620 East Greene Street 
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Carlsbad, NM. 88220 
Office:  (575) 234-5909 
Fax:  (575) 234-5927 
Cell:  (575) 361-2648 
E-mail: jamos@blm.gov 


